
1

Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 2:42 PM
To: 'James Gribi'
Subject: RE: 3800 San Pablo Ave
Attachments: RO2520_Signed_DWR & ACPWA Well Survey Forms.pdf

Jim, 
Thanks for the information on the well destruction.  Also, interesting that the rains infiltrated so quickly and 
groundwater was observed in the vapor wells. 
 
Here are the signed forms; I didn’t change the 1,000 ft distance. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: James Gribi [mailto:jgribi@gribiassociates.com]  
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 11:55 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: 3800 San Pablo Ave 
 
Hi Mark 
 
To follow up on my email yesterday re the well survey for 3800 San Pablo Ave, the well shown on the Ambassador 
Cleaners well survey at 1016 MacArthur is likely an old monitoring well that was decommissioned as part of regulatory 
closure of the 1016 MacArthur site (see attachments). 
 
Thanks 
Jim 
 
James E. Gribi, PG 
Principal / Senior Geologist 
Gribi Associates 
1090 Adams Street, Suite K 
Benicia, CA  94510 
 
Phone:  707‐748‐7743 
Cell:  707‐631‐1505 
 


















































